
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  January 24, 2008 
  
Subject: BID # 08-005, Janitorial, Chemical and Paper Products  
        for the County of El Paso  
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
1.  We would like to know if you are looking for one vendor or can we just bid on  
      the trash can liners?  
     There can be several vendors and yes you can bid on one item only if you choose       
      to. 
 
2. How many locations are the trash can liners delivered to? 
    There are seven locations. 
 
3.  Approximately how many cases of trash can liners are ordered at one time? 
      It varies from 1 to 100. 
 
4.  Please verify the approximate amount of delivery locations? 
     There are seven locations. 
 
5.  Regarding the examining gloves on page 4 do they want powdered or powder 
      free? 
     I need both quotes powdered and powder free. 
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